ST. JOHNS SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

111 Yelvington Road, Suite 4, East Palatka, FL. 32131
Telephone: (386) 328-5051 Ext. 3

TO: Supervisors

FROM: Gina Allen, District Secretary
DATE: February 21, 2024
SUBJECT: Meeting Notice

The St. Johns Soil & Water Conservation District Board meeting will be
held Wednesday, February 28, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. The meeting will be
held in the conference room located in the St. Johns County Agriculture
Center, 3125 Ag Center Dr., St. Augustine, Florida, 32092. Please plan
to attend.

AGENDA
I. Call Meeting to Order
II.  Approval of Minutes
III. Treasurer’s Report — Balance as of 1/31/24 - $6,487.65

IV. Old Business:

V.  New Business:

SWCD Performance Audit

Financial Disclosure Forms

2024 Election — Seats 2 and 4 up in 2024??

Spud Run Sponsorship — April 27, 2024

Cellular IOT Smart Farming Technology (Soil Sensors)

Guana Tolomato Matanzas National Research Reserve Advisory
Group

SN

VI. District Conservationist Report:
VII. Open Floor:
VIII. Adjournment: Next regular Board meeting will be held on March
27,2024
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